STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

December 23, 1985

Mr. Bud Crane

Dugan Production Co.
P.O. Box 208
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: North Hogback 1 #24 G-01-29N-17W

Dear Mr. Crane:

1000 RIQ BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

NMOCD field inspection of the referenced well revealed an
illegible well sign and an incorrect operator listed on the
sign. NMOCD Rule No. 103 states that all production and
injection wells shall be identified by a sign, posted not
more than 20 feet from such well, and such sign shall be

of durable construction and the lettering thereon shall be
kept in legible condition and shall be large enough to be
legible under normal conditions at a distance of 50 feet.
According to our records the current operator is Raymond

T. Duncan. Please make the necessary changes and repairs

to comply with NMOCD Rule 103.

Copies of annual mechanical integrity tests are enclosed

for your reference.

Yours truly,

lidyr oo

Carolyn J¥Y Taplin
Field Representive
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Enclosures

xc: Aell File
UIC File
Operator File
Prentiss Childs



